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TO Mr. Munif Treish Rel. 249/84
Municipality of Al-Bireh 8/6/1996

Date :
009 7229954431 (1)

FAX : No. of pages :

Project : Al-Birch Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Dear Mr. Treish,

’_\
Reference to our meeting on 6/6/1996 in Al-Bireh and our understanding that we
should send you further data on the comparison of variants on Sunday 9/6/1996, please
note that we are awaiting some information on cost analysis and therefore will send you
the agreed further data on Menday 10/6/1996.
Thank you for your understanding .
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